

Sudam Bandara

A software developer centred on Microsoft's .NET framework with nearly 4 years of solid experience in developing enterprise applications for food/dairy, travel and retail industries. Proficient in both front-end and back-end development and UI/UX design.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

.NET FRAMEWORK

- C#, ASP.NET (MVC, Web Forms, Web API), LINQ, Entity Framework, WPF

DBMS

- Microsoft SQL Server, T-SQL, PostgreSQL, NoSQL (MongoDB), Stored Procedures and Functions

WEB TECHNOLOGY

- Web Services/RESTful, Angular2+, React, HTML5, JavaScript/jQuery, CSS3

TOOLS

- Visual Studio, VS Code, ReSharper, IIS, TFS, Git, Crystal Reports

UI/UX

- Prototyping and Wireframing, Design principles, Sketch App

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Quality Consultants New Zealand Ltd. (QCONZ), Hamilton, New Zealand Software Developer (Fixed-term contract, Full-time)

Feb 2018 – April 2019

I was working on multiple web and desktop applications development projects for the farming industry plus projects on internal organizational management.

- C#, ASP.NET MVC 5, Entity Framework 6, LINQ, ASP.NET Web Forms, Windows Forms, HTML5/JavaScript /CSS/jQuery/Bootstrap, SSMS 17
- Modifying existing functions and developing new features
- System integration with 3rd party applications
- Testing and Debugging
- Database administration with large datasets
- Report generation with Crystal Reports
- System Documentation and end-user support

MVP Studio, Wellington, New Zealand Software Developer (Part-time)

Jul 2017 – Feb 2018

I worked on a Cloud-based Property Management Platform development project.

- C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 6, Knockout JS, HTML5/JavaScript/AJAX/CSS/jQuery, MS SQL Server 2012, TFS
- Developing new features and fixing program bugs
- Agile Environment

Moresand Limited, Colombo 03, Sri Lanka
Web Developer (Full-time)

Nov 2014 – Dec 2015

I engaged in building a Travel Web application (www.travelcenter.uk) which mainly includes Flight booking, Hotel booking, Car hire and Insurance features.

- C#, ASP.NET MVC, HTML5/JavaScript/AJAX/CSS/jQuery, MS SQL Server 2012, LINQ, TFS
- Developing program functions
- Implementing base classes for project in-house framework
- Fixing program bugs
- Agile Environment

GUI Solutions Lanka (Pvt) Limited, Kadawatha, Sri Lanka
Junior Software Developer (Full-time)

Aug 2013 – Oct 2014

I involved in a large-scale ERP system development project.

- C#, WPF, XAML, MS SQL Server 2012, Entity Framework, LINQ, Tortoise SVN
- Coding and debugging program functions
- System documentation
- Agile Environment

EDUCATION

Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

2010 – 2014

- Bachelor of Science (Honors) in Computing and Information Systems (Level 8)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Career Foundry, Germany (Remote)

2016

- UI/UX Designer, Certificate

ONAK ERP Training Academy, Sri Lanka

2014

- Microsoft Dynamics NAV 2013, Certificate

COMMUNITY SERVICES

DIGITS Program, Palmerston North City Library

2016 May – 2017 Dec

- Provide training to support digital learning

Network of Skilled Migrants, Manawatu

2016 July – 2018 Feb

- Development and maintenance of the organizational website (www.skilledmigrants.org) and design its brand guide

Software Carpentry Workshop, Massey University, Palmerston North

2016 June

- Provide assistance to participants

REFEREES

- Available on request